
Princed by Kay Flynn 7/'J,/98 8:38am 

From: Sandy Mosae Contlna ra~aipt 
To: To~y Williaoa 
SubJect: fwd: Docket 980525- TX 

-·~OTt•••·--------•••7/24/98••8:0lAm•• 

CC: Carol Purvis, Kay Flynn, Rick Hoea 

Thera ' s a name discrepancy between your 
rec and CMS. 

REC: Kex~ Corp . d/D/a Capital Exploration 

CMS: Kexa Corp d/b/o '~pi tal txplocatione 
Corp C.I:. C. 

Pleeee check on this and let me know ASAP 
which is correct. 

FWd•oy:•Tc=Qy• W1111em-7/24/9S--8:30am•• 
FWd to: Sanoy Hosea 

The !ictious name is registered without 
the c.t.c. so that ia how I wrote the rae. 
They will have to registered C.£.C. with 

the Sec of State 1! they are going to us 
it. 

FWd•by: • Sandy•Moete•••7/2C/98••8:34am•• 
FWd to: Kay Flynn 

You have the page with this docket. I 
suppose we need to correct CHS?7? 

~-by: •K.y•flynn·--·---------------··· 
FWd to: Sandy Hoses 
CC: Toe>:~y llillia.m.s 

Yes. I will correct CMS and advise Nonnye 
by copy of this e•ma11 to correct HCD. 
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